From: STA Recruiter [mailto:recruiter@southernteachers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 2:26 PM
Subject: Tell your students! - Southern Teachers

As we enter the home stretch of the 2016-17 academic year, | hope you can take a moment to reflect on your graduating
students. Are any of them trying to figure out what to do after graduation? Do they want to make an impact on future
generations? Teaching could be the answer to those questions, and Southern Teachers can help!

We currently have over 1,100 teaching, coaching, and administrative positions listed with us at nearly 350 independent,
PreK-12 schools across the South — from Pennsylvania to Florida to Texas. These private schools are actively hiring teachers
for the next academic year, and candidates usually do NOT need a teaching license or education major to be considered. The
best part? Partnering with Southern Teachers to find a position is completely free to candidates!

Please encourage your students who you believe will be good chemistry teachers to complete our online application to
become a candidate. You can simply forward this email to them.

As always, if you have questions about Southern Teachers, please feel free to call or email me anytime. You can read more
about us here.

Best wishes,
Abby

Abby Hall | Director of College Recruitment
434-295-9122 | SouthernTeachers.com
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...because your students deserve the best

Job Fairs in 2017
Baltimore: STA @ NAIS | Wed-Friday, March 1-3
Washington: A Capitol Campaign | Saturday, March 25
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A Capitol Campaign
Saturday, March 25

Washington, DC
Sheraton Pentagon City Hotel
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